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Matilda Sanders

From: Andrew Maurey

Sent: Monday, July 18, 2011 3;57 PM

To: Matilda Sanders

Cc: Hong Wang; Mary Macko; Nonnye Grant; Dorothy Menasco; Delores Reecy

Subject: RE: 110226-WS Aqua Utilities Fiorida, Inc. (Chuluota systems in Seminole County)
FPSC, CLK - CORRES?ONDENCE

Afa is the correct progmod dministrative_Partics__Consumer
DOCUMENT NO._ 04 796 -1/
DISTRIBUTION:

From: Matilda Sanders

Sent: Monday, July 18, 2011 3:41 PM

To: Andrew Maurey

Cc: Hong Wang; Mary Macko; Nonnye Grant; Dorothy Menasco; Delores Reecy
Subject: 110226-WS Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. {Chuluota systems in Seminole County)

Good Afternoon Andrew,
Docket No. 110226-WS has been established to address a test year notification from the Aqua Utilities

Florida, Inc. for Chuluota systems in Seminole County. We have given the progmod A1a. Please let us
know if this docket will be following a PAA track in order to change the progmod to A1f.

Thank you.
Matilda/CLK

8/1/2011
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July 18,2011

ADMINISTRATIVE

D. Bruce May, Jr., Esquire

Holland & Knight LLP

315 South Calhoun Street, Suite 600
Tallahassee, Florida 32301

Re: Docket No. 110226-WS

Dear Mr. May:

This will acknowledge receipt of the application for increase in water and wastewater
rates by Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. for Chuluota systems in Seminole County, which was filed

in this office on July 15, 2011, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate
staff members will be advised

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is
conducted, it does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing.
For more information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6199.
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